

Catherine M. Teebay

(b)(6)

Sustainable Infrastructure Advisor

Organized and driven equitable and sustainable infrastructure advisor with 8+ years' experience with government, nonprofits, and the private sector. Successfully developed, managed, supported, and evaluated more than 10 transportation projects in 5 states. Experienced in navigating government and policy, proactively working across teams, and centering equitable processes and outcomes.

Key Experience

District Department of Transportation (DDOT) Washington, DC

February 2021-Present

Policy Analyst

- Evaluates and conducts in-depth review and research of new or proposed legislation, regulations, and policies related to regional transit, bus priority, Safe Passage, Safe Routes to School, bike and pedestrian infrastructure, green infrastructure, and sustainable transportation to identify intent, impact, and areas of critical interest and opportunity
- Analyzes nationwide trends, policies, proposed resolutions, documents, and reports related to public transportation, transportation electrification, curbside management, stormwater management, and bike and pedestrian infrastructure to identify potential impacts, prepare policy questions, positions, and reviews and to develop strategic advice and policy strategies with technical experts and key stakeholders
- Advances policy priorities including legislation for the District's capital funding agreements with WMATA, street and alley renamings, reserved disability permit parking, as well as the use of automated enforcement systems for bus lane and bus stop enforcement
- Coordinates hearing preparation across the agency for roundtables, legislative hearings, and oversight hearings; managed briefing binder materials including curating and reviewing hot topics, developing tough questions and answers, and participating in prep sessions and briefings
- Previously coordinated bi-weekly briefings and briefing materials for the District's Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (WMATA) Board Members and staff across District Government in addition to collaborating with WMATA, regional governments, and advocacy groups to identify opportunities to advance the District's transit policy goals and priorities

Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC) Washington, DC

May 2019-February 2021

Climate Advisor-Transportation

- Fully embedded in and supported equitable and sustainable transportation projects, planning, and policy with the District of Columbia's Department of Transportation (DDOT) and Department of Energy and Environment (DOEE) through the American Cities Climate Challenge
- Assisted in developing an implementation strategy for future congestion pricing policy in addition to advancing congestion pricing and for hire vehicle fee research and policy development
- Advised the development of the Mayor's Transportation Electrification Plan, Clean Vehicle Transition Plan, and Circulator bus fleet transition plan with a focus on integrating transportation equity and involving impacted agencies including DCRA, DGS, DPW, and OSSE
- Refined project management and community engagement tools for transit priority projects to support accelerated implementation including guiding 3 projects through the Section 106 process of the NHPA and coordinating with divisions across the agency to build external support
- Orchestrated the implementation of protected bike lanes and coordinated with teams across planning and sustainability, safety and operations, traffic engineering, policy, community

engagement, and communications including the implementation of comprehensive project management tools to organize roles and responsibilities and meet targets

- Supported protected bike lane projects by assisting project managers with navigating DDOT, local politics, and leadership as well as assisting with the development of conceptual plans, plan review, outreach, developing political will and navigating policy levers, and developing management tools for public comments, meetings, and workshops

Forth Portland, OR

January 2017-December 2018

Program Manager

- Managed, designed, implemented, and supported more than 6 collaborative programs and demonstration pilots related to electric vehicles, transportation equity, shared mobility, electric bicycles, electric vehicle (EV) infrastructure, electric utilities, and fleets
- Researched technological and policy developments related to emerging transportation technologies and served as a subject-matter expert to support policy goals and legislative campaigns
- Authored more than 10 proposals and grant applications in 2 years and exceeded fundraising goal by 550% in first 12 months; supported local, national, and international industry development
- Created and maintained organizational framework for client and consulting work including templates, guides, evaluations, implementation strategies, budgets, processes, and procedures
- Managed client-based work with industry partners including work with Electrify America (subsidiary of Volkswagen Group of America) on their Discover and Drive program in 12 California markets, Rocky Mountain Power's Live Electric program, and Uber's EV Champions program
- Co-wrote, edited, designed, and managed the delivery of 2 case studies and bi-lingual 1-pagers, and blog posts about Forth's transportation equity projects; managed and supported consumer engagement campaigns including developing and editing copy for the first EV showcase in the U.S.

Evan Brooks Associates (Contract) Pasadena, CA

June 2016-December 2016

Outreach Assistant

- Worked as an EV transportation and planning consultant on an EV infrastructure and vehicle replacement project for Los Angeles Metro; advised Metro on EVSE deployment at their rail yards across LA County including advising LA Metro on compliance with new EVSE ADA requirements
- Made recommendations for vehicle replacement based on employee needs and data analysis of over 600 vehicles which was the basis for Metro's first EV pilot of 10 Chevrolet Bolt EVs

Other Experience

PlugShare Venice, CA

June 2014-January 2015; June 2015-August 2015

Product Development Intern

Education

Claremont McKenna College Claremont, CA

May 2016

Bachelor of Arts in Government and History (Dual)-Honors

Skills

Policy Analysis, Project Management, Meeting Management, Subject-Matter Expertise-Sustainable Transportation and Infrastructure, Equitable Community Engagement, Microsoft Office including Word, Excel, and PowerPoint, Plan Review, Copywriting and Copyediting, HTML, JSON, Python (Basic), Familiarity with GIS and Street Smart by Cyclomedia, Historic Preservation and Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, Public Speaking, Chinese (Elementary)